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CLARIFICATIONS 

Contract title: Public works contract for installation of Solar  

Powered Irrigation Schemes (SPIS) in the provinces of  

Zambezia and Manica (Mozambique) 

Reference: MOZ1503411-10157 

N° Issue / question raised Response 

1. 

Does the RFI require the main contractor 

to be a single legal entity to take on all 

contractual liabilities, or is a consortium 

approach also acceptable, so long as it is 

clear which entities within the consortium 

are taking on which liabilities? 

Single legal entity (eventually with 

subcontractor) OR consortium is possible. 

In case of Consortium, the identification 

form must be fill and sign by mandatories 

who have the right to commit each entity. 

A signed consortium agreement must be 

join to the bid. All the requirement for 

administrative regularity must be 

provided by each member of the 

consortium ( tax and social security 

certificates).  

2. 

If the RFI requires a single legal entity to 

take on all contractual liabilities, can 

named subcontractors in the response 

support the bid by also providing relevant 

references to meet that requirement 

The tenderer must join to his bid 

subcontractor details signed by the 

subcontractor - see form 6.3 Third-party 

capacity – Forma engagement (optional)  

3. 

If sub-contractors from outside 

Mozambique are included e.g. to supply 

pumps, can their relevant references be 

included to meet that requirement? 

Yes  

4. 

Is there any provision or approach 

suggested for hedging Euro currency risks, 

where costs are incurred in other 

currencies e.g. in dollars. Is there a 

recommended approach for this, or 

should each bidder include Euro hedging 

costs in their bid costs to reflect the related 

cash flows? 

For this tender the price must be 

submitted in Euro, so the tenderer has to 

calculate the fluctuation rate risk in his 

prices  

5. 
Does the project bond need to be posted by 

the main contractor? 
Yes  

6. 

In the tender document we find two 

reference options, on page 14 (3 similar 

works, amount of the project equivalent to 

or greater Than 100000 Euro) and on 

page 45 (2 similar works, amount of the 

project equivalent or greater than 150000 

This is a mistake, please take in 

consideration the requirement set page 14: 

The tenderer must provide in their 

offer the list of 3 similar works, 

involving infrastructural works 

related to agricultural activities, 

with a proven track record of 
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Euro). Which of the two references should 

be taken into consideration? 

 

successfully completing works in 

remote rural areas. The amount of 

the project must equivalent to or 

greater than 100.000 Euro each 

(Excl. VAT), delivered in the last 5 

years, including the amount 

involved and the relevant dates, and 

the public or private bodies on 

behalf of which they were carried 

out showing that the tenderer has 

experience in performing those 

works.  

 


